
 
 
From: ASB.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk <ASB.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 November 2021 19:24 
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 
Cc: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: TEN - Kiss the Sky (26/12/21) WK/519591 
 
Dear Licensing Team  
 
TEN - Kiss the Sky (26/12/21) WK/519591 
 
As a Responsible Authority the Council’s ASB Enforcement Team provide the following 
representation in respect of the above application and with specific regard to the licensing 
objective for the prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 
The applicant has requested an extension of the existing terminal hours from 01:00 to 03:00 
hours. The council continues to receive complaints about noise from patrons congregating 
outside the premises and noise from described as heavy bass-led music played in the 
premises. Since June 2021 we have received 42 complaints about nuisance noise. These 
have often been reported outside our service hours. The most recent complaint was 
received 21/11/21.  
 
The licensable activities proposed are; 
 
1)         Sale by retail of Alcohol (On the premises). 
2)         Provision of Regulated Entertainment. 
 
They have also requested the above for a capacity of 75 people and therefore we will need 
to be satisfied that appropriate measures can be implemented to prevent public nuisance 
from patrons on the street during an event as well as at entry and egress.  
We have been advised that further soundproofing and installation of a noise limiter have 
been undertaken as noise control measures. We have not verified the effectiveness of these 
measures yet or what additional measures have been implemented since the review of the 
licence. 
 
I am not satisfied that the premises user has undertaken effective remedial works or 
implemented adequate noise management control measures to promote the licensing 
objective the Prevention of Public Nuisance.  

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Jennifer Barrett 
Enforcement Manager - WEST (Interim) 
Environment & Neighbourhoods 
 
M 07989 223 970 
 

jennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk 
www.haringey.gov.uk 
 

mailto:jennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/


 
For the latest updates on the Coronavirus visit www.haringey.gov.uk/news-and-
events/haringey-coronavirus-covid-19-updates 
If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service: Contact Frontline Why 

wait when you can do it online? 

 
1st Floor, River Park House 
225 High Road, 
London,  
N22 8HQ 
twitter@haringeycouncil 
facebook.com/haringeycouncil 
Please consider the environment before printing this email  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
 
 
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
 
From: Shah Noshaba <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing 
Sent: 17 November 2021 14:03 
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To: 'NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk' <NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk>; 
ASB.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk; Barrett Jennifer <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk> 
Cc: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: TEN - Kiss the Sky (26/12/21) WK/519591 
 
Hi 
 
Please see attached 
 
Kind Regards,  
 
 
Noshaba Shah 
Licensing Officer 
 

 
 
Haringey London 
Licensing Authority, River Park House, Level 1 North, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 
8HQ 
T. 020 8489 5536 
noshaba.shah@haringey.gov.uk 

If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service: Contact 

Frontline Why wait when you can do it online? 

 
www.haringey.gov.uk 
twitter@haringeycouncil 
facebook.com/haringeycouncil 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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